
From: Jason Briner
To: Phyllis Beaulieu
Cc: Gifford H. Miller; Kurt A Refsnider
Subject: Re: 3BC-BRI---- New Application
Date: Monday, April 27, 2009 11:31:38 AM
Importance: High

Hi Phyllis,

Nice to talk with yo on the phone.  Glad that we're settled on the $60 in fees for 
water.

Here are the Lat/Longs that you requested:

Clyde Region
Target area 1: 69° 40' N, 71° 00' W
Target area 2: 70° 11' N, 72° 00' W

Interior Baffin Island
Target area 1: 70° 24' N, 74° 50' W
Target area 2: 70° 25' N, 73° 40' W

Qivitoo area:  67° 58' N, 64° 48' W

Cheers, Jason

-----
Jason Briner
411 Cooke Hall
Department of Geology
University at Buffalo
Buffalo, NY  14260 USA
716-645-6800 x3986
jbriner@buffalo.edu
http://www.glyfac.buffalo.edu/Faculty/briner/index.htm

On Feb 10, 2009, at 2:42 PM, Phyllis Beaulieu wrote:

Further to my email to you on February 4, 2009 indicating documents to be 
submitted, please note that we require the application form signed.  This can be 
emailed or faxed to the number indicated below.  At present your application is 
deficient and we are unable to begin processing until the application is complete.  Also 
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please advise the name that the licence should be issued to; would that be yourself or 
University of Buffalo.
Regards,
 
Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU  X0B 1J0
Phone:  (867) 360-6338, Ext. 26
Fax:  (867) 360-6369
Email:  licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
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